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Attachment to Complaint Investigation Notification

Case # S-0824-25/26 Student Name(s): Kaleb Xiong
District: Elk Grove Unified

163638

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with individualized education program (IEP)
requirements set forth in 34 CFR 300.320-300.324, when the District did not address the parent's
safety concerns.

1

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR
300.320-300.324, when the District did not provide a paraeducator as required by the IEP.

2

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR
300.320-300.324, when the District did not ensure continuous close proximity supervision.

3
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The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR

300.320-300.324, when the District did not hold an IEP meeting within 30 days of the parent's request.

4

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR
300.320-300.324, when the District changed the type, amount, and delivery of the one-to-one
paraeducator support.

5

The Complainant alleges the District failed to adhere to the procedural requirements set forth in 34
CFR 300.503, when the District did not provide a prior written notice (PWN) when it changed the
student's service and supervision model required by the student's IEP.

6

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR

300.503, when the District's November 2025 PWN did not include all the legally required components.
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The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 cfr 300.503,
when the District's December 2025 PWN did not include all the legally required components.

8

The Complainant alleges the District failed to comply with IEP requirements set forth in 34 CFR
300.320-300.324, when the District did not provide proximity to staff, monitor for safety across all

environments, anticipate unsafe tactile/oral exploration, and immediate intervention as required by
the adaptation plan on October 27 and November 18, 2025.
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